STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
16 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333-0016

Paul R. LePage David Bernhardt
GOVERNOR COMMISSIONER
June 28, 2016
Subject: Office Drainage & Water
Service

State WIN: 021162.16S
Location: Scarborough
Amendment No. 2

Dear Sir/Ms:

Make the following change to the Bid Documents:

On page 38, “SPECIAL PROVISION, SECTION 910, (Special Work)”, ADD the following
after the fourth paragraph which begins with, “The Contractor shall remove and replace the
water service...”.

“The Contractor shall install a Reduced Pressure Zone Back Flow Preventer and coordinate with
the Portland Water District for the water meter re-installation and RPZ testing.

The following questions were received at the mandatory pre-bid meeting and site walk through
held June 23, 2016. Also attached is the pre-bid sign in sheet for your information.

Question: Who is responsible for removing and disposing of shrubs?
Response: It is the responsibility of the contractor.

Question: Does concrete slab at the main entrance stay or be replaced?

Response: The concrete slab shall be removed and replaced with 12” of aggregate subbase
course-gravel and 2 hot mix asphalt pavement.

Question: Will cracks in the foundation be sealed from inside the basement also?
Response: NO, only the outside foundation will be sealed.
Question: Who will be responsible for ON-SITE traffic control?

Response: MaineDOT will be responsible for onsite traffic control. The contractor WILL be
responsible for any and all traffic control on or near Pleasant Hill Rd.
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Question: Does the concrete slab at the rear entrance contain a frost wall?

Response: This is not known. Drainage shall be placed as close to the slab as possible without
jeopardizing the integrity of the slab.

Question: Who is responsible for loam and seed?

Response: Maine DOT will do the final loam and seed.

The following additional questions have been received:

Question: Could you please give us more information on the water proofing membrane you
want? All the listed companys list many different products. If you want as specific product will
you please give us a product number you approve.

Response: The product must meet ASTM C386 Standard Specification for high solid content,
cold liquid- applied elastomeric Waterproofing Membrane. Brands that provide a product that
achieve this include, but are not limited to, Sonoshield, TREMproof, or Protesheild.

Question: Could 2” plastic water line be used instead of 2 copper for cost saving measures?

Response: Yes, 2”7 CTS Plastic will be an approved alternative to copper.

Consider this change and information prior to submitting your bid on July 6, 2016.

Sincerely,

/7& %Z—r’ée

George M. A. Macdougall P.E.
Contracts & Specifications Engineer
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